

Jon Wilkins

720-206-9660

jon@funnicuzitstru.com

JonWilkinReads.com

Profile

I am an entertainer in various mediums such as Stand Up Comedy, Voiceover, and Audiobook Narration with almost 20 years of marketing experience. In June of 2014 I founded the Highlands Comedy Show, a very successful weekly comedy showcase.

Experience

VOICEOVER ARTIST, 2016 - PRESENT

My voice Deep, rich, smooth and engaging for professional narration that is soothing for listeners. His baritone voice attracts attention and wins over audiences for commercials, audiobooks, business presentations.

- FarmersOnly.com Talking Horse and Jingle
- UroGPO Urology Consultants Training Videos
- Door Bull informational video 90 second spot
- BAM Architecture 60 minute Documentary
- Cashe Valley Bank 30 Second Spot
- Great American Steak House 30 and 90 Second Spots
- Highlands Comedy Show Videos
- Summit Men's Conference
- The Outdoorsman Show
- Jake - Character in a Video Game
- Opus Exotics Marketing Videos
- Your Dogs Face Marketing Spots

AUDIO BOOK NARRATOR, ACX 2016 - PRESENT

My voice is very pleasant for audiobooks, manuals, and business presentations. You can find samples of my audio books and voice over demo at jonwilkinsreads.com

- How to Become an Internet Millionaire
- The Summary of Grit by Angela Duckworth
- The Coalition (SuerHuman Volume 1)
- Five Business Books by Mark Atwood
- Mental Illness and College Students
- 8 Laws of Saving Money
- Unwanted Dead or Alive
- Guided Mediation for Healing
- Bitcoin for Beginners
- Fun City Punch

STAND UP COMEDIAN, 2012 - PRESENT

My comedy career began shortly after my divorce and has begun to blossom. I run a few successful shows and perform at Comedy Works, The Denver Improv, Denver PBS, Loonies Comedy Corner along with shows in and around the Denver area. I am available for clean to less than vulgar dirty material and have a good sense of my audience and limits,

HOST AND EMCEE, COMEDY SHOWS, DENVER, CO - 2013 - PRESENT

Highlands Comedy Show has a reputation for great food and better comedy. As one of the classiest restaurants in Denver with a great selection of sushi and libations, this show is a hit for both patrons and comedian from Denver and those traveling through town,

Skills

Proficient in all Social Media platforms running all of the major accounts for my comedy and business entities, I am also a Wordpress wiz with all of my sites based on the platform for consistency and ease of use. I have connected automated marketing and lead generation to all accounts and keep up on all of the latest technology.

Education

The University of Maryland at College Park, BS in Economics